

Sey Yeaple

Bellefonte, PA (814) - 404 - 2106 seymaple@gmail.com https://seymaple.xyz

https://www.linkedin.com/in/sey-yeaple-381383177/

Profile

Pennsylvania State University Specialized in 3-D Art (modeling, texturing, VR, and AR) and enivornment design, generalist in other forms of digital design

Passionate in growing as an artist through opportunities in new and diverse environments.

Skills

Technical: C.Des

Photoshop Maya Advanced After Effects Advanced Illustrator Advanced Blender Competent Substance Painter Advanced Advanced

Other:

3D Scanning (Artec3D)
Marvolous designer
Sculpting (digital, Traditional)
HTML/CSS (basics)
Photography/Photogrammetry
Unreal Engine/Unity

Education

B.Des in Interdisciplinary Digital Studios (IDS), however the name is changing to Digital Art Media and Design (DAMD).

Always incorporating online learning from Learned Squared, LinkedIn Learning, and other online platforms to benefit my growth in creating more aesthetically pleasing works.

Experiences

Current:

Pennsylvania State University Elberly College of Science - 3D Specialist

Freelance:

Neffex (3d music video segment)

3d Based VJ loops

Album Covers/Logos

Out of design work:

Palmer Muesum at Pennsylvania State University 2018-2019

Grubhub 2018-2019

YMCA lifeguard 2013, 2015-2017

Welch Pool Lifeguard